
Illinois Workers' Compensation Commission 
69 W. Washington St., Suite 900 
Chicago, IL 60602 
312-814-6500 

TB Pritzker, Governor 

TO: All Interested Parties 

FROM: Michael J. Brennan, Chairman 

DATE: September 10, 2025 

RE: Self-Insurers Advisory Board Meeting 

Micltael 1, Brennan, Cltairman 

Please be advised that a Self-Insurers Advisory Board meeting has been scheduled for 
Wednesday, September 17, 2025, at 11:00 a.m. 

The meeting will be held at 69 W. Washington St, Suite 900, Chicago, IL 60602 and 
remotely via Webex. 

To join by phone: 312/535-8110 
Meeting number (access code): 2632 366 1297 

Meeting link: 
https://illinois.webex.com/illinois/j.php?MTID=ma7cab9670277bface91b592e58ab5cc4 

Agenda 

Open Session 
I. Minutes 

Approval of the minutes from the 7/1/2025 Board meeting 
11. Chairman's Report 
111. Manager's Report 

A. Security Fund Forecast 6/30/2025 
B. Security Fund Summary 6/30/2025 

IV. New Business 

Motion to go into Closed Session 
V. Bankruptcy Report 6/30/2025 
VI. Department Activity 
VII. Current I Former Self-Insurers 

Motion to go into Open Session 
VIII. Public comment regarding agenda items 
IX. Vote 


